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Parks & Recreation Commission Memorandum 

 

 

To: Parks & Recreation Commission Members 

From: Chris Jenkins, Parks & Recreation Director 

Date: 5/10/2013 

Subject: Veterans Park Baseball Field Improvement Commitee – Scoreboard Fundraising 

 

 

Commission Action Requested: 

Recommendation to City Council 

 

Background Information: 

The current scoreboard at Veterans Baseball Field was installed in 2000 with the same fundraising 

process being proposed for a new scoreboard.  There are currently financial and logistical challenges in 

acquiring new/rebuilt electronic components for the scoreboard.  The City electrician has conducted 

repairs and replaced a variety of electronic components in the last 13 years, most often electronic 

“drivers” need to be replaced for the scoreboard to operate correctly.  Daktronics, the manufacturer has 

been able to supply rebuilt drivers to this point, however there is question as to how much longer those 

parts will remain available.  The committee is seeking support from the Parks & Recreation and the PRC 

to take this fundraising idea before the City Council so they may begin donation requests. 

 

Financial Impact: 

None 

 

Staff Recommendations: 

The Parks & Recreation Department supports the committee’s desire to conduct fundraising activities for 

the purchase and installation of a new scoreboard at Veterans Baseball Field. 

 

Parks & Recreation Committee of Council Discussion: 

  

 

Attachments: 

Committee Proposal 

  

  

 




